
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
( PLEASE TYPE) 

Date April 22, 2002 Docket No. OJ03b8 -7f 

1. Division Name/Staff Name Competitive Markets & EnforcementfIsler 

2. OPR Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler 

3 .  OCR Office of General Counsel 

4. SuggestedDocket Title 

Carrier CertificateNo. 7902 andAltemative Local mchanqe Carrier Certificate No. 7453 issuedtoARBROS 

Cmmmications Licensinq Conpsany S.E., LLC, for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Rwnilatorv Assessment 

Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Cancellationby the Florida public Service Commission for Interexchanqe 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries, 

B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.) 
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any) 

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any) 

6. Check one: 
XX Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. fiorr U C " 1 '  + f  4.4zr:;-p;-r 
" Y  - \.A . 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Coggins 
Monday, April 22,2002 11 :04 AM 
Paula lsler 
RE: Recent payments 

None of the listed company codes have sent in payment for 2001 or 2002. 

Thanks 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 9:59 AM 
To: Martha Coggins 
Subject: Recent payments 

Good morning, Martha. Before I open dockets to cancel the following 
certificates, I need to know if payments have been received recently. The RAF 
System shows that payments have not been posted, but you had showed me that 
new program where you could check for payments not yet posted. The company 
codes are: 

TI652 - 
TF653 - 
TJ496 - 
TF895 - 
TJ318 - 

Thanks. 

TJ548 and TX434 - Arbros Communications (owes 2001 and 2002, each cert.) 
TF739 - B.K. Hartley (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TG254 - Branch Associates, Inc. (owes 2001 and 2002) 
TJ182 and TX271 - Compass Telecommunications (owes 2001 & 2002, each cert.) 

Interoute-Wholesale (owes 2001 and 2002) 
Lund Communications (owes 2002) 
Metstream Communications (owes 2001 and 2002) 
Proline Communications (owes 2001 and 2002) 
Sprawlnet.com (owes 2001 and 2002) 
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. .  

COMMISSIONERS : 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAK 
J. TERRY DEASOK 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLE? 
MICHAELA. PALECKi 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF COh4PETlTlVE MARKETS 6. 
ENFORCEMENI 
WALTER D‘HAESELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6600 

March 1 I .  2002 

Mr. Joseph G. Haynes, President 
ARBROS Communications, Inc. 
880 Elkrjdge Landing Road 
Linthicum, MD 21 090-5642 

Dear Mr. Haynes: 

On March 8, 2002, the Coinmission received your letter requesting cancellation of the 
company‘s IXC and ALEC certificates effective March 14, 2002. Before I can recommend a 
voluntary cancellation, a company must be up-to-date on its Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs): 
including statutory penalty and interest charges. 

Commission records show that the 2001 W s ,  plus penalty and interest, has not been 
received for either certificate. In addition, because the RAF is applicable if a certificate is active for 
any one day during a calendar year, the company will also owe the 2002 RAF on both certificates. 
If payment is postmarked by March 31“, and if the company owes only the minimum RAF, the 
c =and total is $212 ($50 RAF for 2001 and 2002 for each certificate; $10 penalty for calendar year 
2001 for each certificate; $2 interest for calendar year 2001 for each certificate). The 2001 penalty 
and interest charges continue to accrue until paid. All four RAF return forms are enclosed. 

Please respond in writing by March 3 1,2002, and let me know how you wish to proceed. In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502- 
voice, (850) 41 3-6503-fax: by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address below. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosures 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative ArtionlEqual Opponunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsr.com Internet E-mail: rontart~psc.state.fl.ub 



A\;OID p E k A L T S  P," NTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/200? 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS : 

- Actual  Re tu rn  
__ Estimated Return 
- A m e n d e d  Rerum 

PERIOD COVERED: 
09/24/2001 TO 12/31/2001 

Florida Public Service Conimission 
(See Filinp lnr~rucrions on Back of Form) 

TJ548-01-0-R 
ARBROS CoinmunIcations Licensing Company: 
S.E., LLC 
880 Elkridge Landing 
Linthicum. MD 2091 0-5642 

CC'. F .  Is ler  
Please Complete Below I f  Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLJ' 
Check* 

5 0603001 
003001 

: P 
0603001 

00401 1 
c 1 

Postmark Dair 

Initials of Preparer 

mame of Companyj (Address) (CityIStatej (Zip) 

LINE NO ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

1 Long Distance Services 
2 Access Semces 

4 
5 Miscellaneous Services 

Pnvate Line Services 
Leased Facilities & Circuits Service: 

FLOMDA 
GROSS OPERATMG REVENUE JNTRASTATE REVENUE 

6 TOTAL Telephone Services s 
7 

F 
9 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunicaiions Companies' 

TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Muhiply Line 8 by O.OOl5) 

(see "2. Fees" on back) -) 

10 
11  
12 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

I 
* These amounts must be intrastate only and must be  verifiable. 

AS PROWDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS 550 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Facilities-Based Carrier ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Agpegator 
( ) Altemate-Operator Service ( ) Rebiller ( )Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

L )  
CName) (Address: City/Stale/Zip) (Telephone) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 
Amount: S for 19 Amount: S Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES ( )NO 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

Address: 

1. the undersigned ownedofficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a 
Tue and comect statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a 
iublic servant in the performance of hisher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number ( ) FaxNumber f ) 

F.E.I. No. 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

PSUCMU-ISjfRev. 11/11/99) 



I .  

TO AVOID PEGALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY .&SSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2002 

Alternative Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum 

STATUS : 

Actual Retum 
Estimated Retum 
Amended Retum 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2001 TO 12/31/200 

Florida Public Service Commission 
ISre Filinp lnrirurlionr on Back of Form)  

TX434-01-0-R 
Arbros Con~munIcatIons Licensing Company S I . ,  
LLC 
880 Elkridge Landing 
Linthicum, MD 2 1090-2903 

c c :  F .  Lssler  
Please Complete Below I f  Official hlailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
Check; 

s 0603006 
003001 

5 P 
0603006 

00401 1 
5 I 

Posrmark Dair 

Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (CityIState) (Zip! 

FLORIDA 
LINE NO ACCOUNT CLASSFICATIOK GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

1 Basic Local Services 5 S 
2 
3 Access Services 
4 Pnvate Line Services 
C 
6 Miscellaneous Semces 

Long Distance Servlces (InhaLATA only).' 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 

7 .  TOTAL REVENUES 5 
8. 
9. 
10. 
1 I .  
12 .  
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: J 

' These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 
'* Other long distance revenue must be listed on the lnterexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum. 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies' (see "2. Fees" on back) 
Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Replatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.001 5 )  
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
lmerest for Late Paynent (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE RllNlRlUM ANNUAL FEE IS S50 

) Facilities-Based Provider 
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 

( ) Reseller 
( )Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
:omplete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

0 
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

bo you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES 
'YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

( ) NO 

Address: 

I, the undersigned ownerlofficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a 
ue and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a 
iblic servant in the performance of hisher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number ( 1 FaxNumberI 1 

F.E.I. No. 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

CXMU-7 (Rev. I111 1/99) 



I .  

TO AVOID PENALTY Ah'D INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2003 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum 

STATUS : 

- Actua l  Retum 
__ Est imated  Reium 
- A m e n d e d  Reium 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01 /01/2002 TO 12/3 1 /2002 

Florida Public Service Commission 
ISce Filine Instructions on Back of Form) 

TJ548-02-0-R 
ARBROS ConmunIcations Licensing Company: 
S.E., LLC 
880 Elkridse Landing 
Linthicum, MD 2091 0-5642 

cc :  F .  X S \ U  
Please Complete Below I f  Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR J'SC USE ONLY 
Checkf 

c 0603001 
003001 

5 P 
0603001 
00401 1 

s I 

Postmark Datr 

Initials of Prepare1 

Ih'ame of Company) (Address) (City/Statej (Zip) 

LME NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

1 .  Long Distance Services 
2 .  Access Services 
i. 1 Private Line Services 
4 .  
-. < Miscellaneous Services 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 

FLOJUDA 
GROSS OPERATlh'G REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

s 

b. TOTAL Telephone Services s 
7 

8 
9. 
10 
11 
12.  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies' 

TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.001 5 )  
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
lnlerest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

(see "2. Fees" on back) -1 

s 

I 

5 
* These amounts  must be inmastate only and must be verifiable 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336, FLORJDA STATUTES, THE RllNlMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Facilities-Based Camer ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggegator 
( ) Altemate-Operator Service ( ) Rebiller ( )Other: 

BILLING MFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

0 
Mame) (Address: City/S ta te/Zip) (Telephone) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 
Amount: S for 19 Amount: S Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

( ) NO 

Address: 

I, the undersigned onmer/officer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a 
rue and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Ronda Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a 
wblic servant in the performance of hisher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) {Date) 

Telephone Number [ ) FaxNumber ) 

F.E.I. No. 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

P W C M U - 1 5 3  (Rev. 11/11/99) 



TO A\Q]D PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED 0% OR BEFORE 01/30/200? 

Altei-native Local Exchange Coinpany Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum 
. 
STATUS: 

Actual Retum 
Estimaied Retum 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2002 TO 12/31/2002 

Florida Public Service Commission 
ISer Fil inp Inscruclions on Back of Form) 

TX434-02-0-R 
Arbros C o m i n u n I c a t i o n s  Licensing Company S.E., 
LLC 
880 Elkridge Landing 
Linthicum, MD 21 090-2903 

cc :  F. 1 5IF-t- 
Please Complele Below If Official Mailing Address Has Chanpcd 

- 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
Check;: 

5 0603006 
003001 

z P 
0603006 

0040 1 1 

Postmark Datr 

Initials of Preparer 

Wame of Company) (Address) (CitylState) (Zip) 

FLONDA 
LINE NO ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION GROSS OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

1 Basic Local Services z s 
2 
3 Access Services 
4 Pnvate Line Services 
5 
6 Miscellaneous Services 

Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)** 

Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 

5 .  TOTAL REVENUES 5 
8 .  
9. 
10. 

1 1 .  
12. 
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 5 

* Tnese amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable. 
* *  Other long distance revenue must be listed on the lnterexchange Replatory Assessment Fee Retum. 

LESS: Amoun6 Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* (see "2. Fees" on back) 
Net Intrastate Operating Revenue for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) 
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0015) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Laie Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

AS PROVIDED 1N SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE h l l N l R l U M  A N N U A L  FEE 1s $50 

CU W N T  COMPANY STATUS 
: ) Facilities-Based Provider ( ) Reseller 

( )Other: 

BILLMG INFORMATION 
Iomplete below if billing agent if other than yourself. 

L 
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

10 you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES ( )NO 
f YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

Address: 

1, the undersigned onnerlofficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare tha t  to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is a 
ue and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false siatement in writing with the intent to mislead a 
ublic servant in  the performance ofhisher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of  the second degree. 

(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number 1 ) FaxNumber( \ 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print name) 

F.E.I. No. 

UCMU-?<Rev. 11/11/99) 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Monday, March 11,2002 9:00 AM 
Nonnye Grant 
TJ548 and TX434 - Arbros Communications Licensing 
Company S.E., LLC 

Good morning. On 3 / 8 ,  the Commission received a letter from this company and 
the info in MCD and the letter is just a little bit different. Please add 
"Road" to the street address and the z i p  code in the letter is 21090 (MCD has 
20910). Please change MCD. Thanks! 

1 



AUS - 
CAF - 
COM - 
CTR - 
ECR - 
GCL - 
QPC - 
M M S  - 
SEC 
DTH 

CMP - 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gerald Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Discontinuance of Service 

Dear : 

This letter is to advise you of our plans to discontinue our “re-sale” local 
exchange, toll and switched access and related services in your State by March 14,2002 
pursuant to Section 214(a) ofthe Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), 
47 U.S.C. section 63.71 of the Commissions Rules to discontinue the provision of all . 

“resold” U.S. Domestic telecommunications services in your respective state. 

By way of background, ARBROS is a competitive local exchange carrier 
providing a varjety of local and interstate services including local, long distance, PRI, 
JSDN, internet access, and voice mail both through the resale of services and ARBROS 
“on-net” services. ARBROS has made a necessary business decision to focus its 
resources only in the States of New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Maryland, 
Virginia, Delaware, and the District of Columbia, and only for its “on-net” services, 
therefore necessitating the discontinuance of its resale services. 

ARBROS provides the following information in support of this notice pursuant to 
Section 63.71 of the Commissions Rules. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Name and address of carrier: 

ARE3ROS Communications, Inc. 
880 Elkridge Landing Road 
Linthicum, MD 21090 

Date of planned service discontinuance, reduction and impairment: 

On or before March 14,2002. 

Brief description of type of service affected: 

.-- 
ARBROS seeks authority to discontinue providing re-sold services of the 
following types: 1 WCUHWI 30. i 



Local, long distance, PRI: ISDN, Internet Access, Private Line Transport, and 
voicemail services. 

NOTIFICATION REQUIWMENTS 

ARBROS has sent letters to affected customers notifying them of the planned- 
discontinuance. The letters have been distributed to all affected ARBROS 
customers between January 12, and January 14,2002. The letters provide the 
information required by Section 67.3 1 (a) of the Commissions Rules, 47 CFR 
Section 63.71 (a), and identify which services ARBROS will no longer 
provide. A representative sample of those letters is attached to this notice. 

ARBROS certifies that concurrent with the filing of this notice, ARBROS is 
submitting an application to the FCC and to the Secretary of Defense as 
required by Section 63.71 (a) ofthe Commissions Rules 47 CFR Section 
63.71 (a) (see attached Application.) 

REGULATORY STATUS 

ARBROS is regulated as a non-dominant carrier with respect to each domestic 
telecommunications service for which it seeks authority to discontinue above 
noted services. 

ARBROS COMMUNICATIONS, I 



Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Friday, March 08, 2002 1 5 7  PM 
Paula Mer 
Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders; Linda Williams 
RE: ARBROS (company codes TX434 and TJ548) 

Thanks , Paula 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2 0 0 2  1:54 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: ARBROS (company codes TX434 and TJ548) 

OK, 1'11 take care of it and open the appropriate docket when applicable 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2 0 0 2  1:48 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: ARBROS (company codes TX434 and TJ548) 

It's 0 2 7 0 6 - 0 2 ,  and I'm just now adding it to CMS. 

They didn't include any payment or mention of payment. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2 0 0 2  1 : 3 1  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: ARBROS (company codes TX434 and TJ548) 

Not unless they included payment and P&I for the 2 0 0 1  RAFs for both 
certificates and stated when the 2 0 0 2  FiAFs would be paid. If they did not, 
let me know the document number so that I can contact them and attempt 
collection. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2 0 0 2  1 2 : 3 7  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: ARBROS (company codes TX434 and TJ548) 

I meant to add to please respond to Marguerite and Matilda if it's after 2 ,  
because I am planning to leave at 2 today. 

1 



Thanks. 
Kay 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 12:36 PM 
TO: Paula Isler 
cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: ARBROS (company codes TX434 and TJ548) 

Paula, we just got a letter from Joseph Haynes at this company advising they 
are discontinuing "re-sale" local exchange, toll and switched access and 
related services by 3/14/02. 

Should we open a docket to cancel their ALEC and I X C  certs? 

Kay 

2 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 04/22/2002 at 14:08:19 by PJI 

Assessment 

RAF 

Complete Name: ARBROS Communications Licensing Company, S.E., LLC 

Due Paid Owe 

$0.00 $0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

Mailing Name: ARBROS Communications Licensing Company, S.E., LLC 
Company Code: TJ548 FEID Number: 52-2237123 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001 

~ ~~~~ 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

09/24/2001 Inactive Date: 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
No RAF Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
0 Payments Made to Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00 
Net RAF Due: $0.00 

1 Penalty I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 I 

I Total I $0.00 1 $0.00 1 $0.00 I 
Last modification was made on Thursday, December 6, 2001 at 2:54 PM by Jackie Knight 

RAF rate: Period covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 

Documents: RAF form mailed on 03/11/2002 
Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002 
RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001 

Operating rev: $0.00 Interstate rev: $0.00 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 04/22/2002 at 14:08:37 by PJI 

Assessment 

RAF 

Complete Name: Arbros Communications Licensing Company S . E . ,  LLC 

Due Paid Owe 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Arbros Communications Licensing Company S.E., LLC 
Company Code: TX434 FEID Number: 52-2169926 

Penalty 

Interest 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2001 THROUGH 12/31/2001 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service: 
Received: 
Status: 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

Extension Fee 

Total 

06/30/2000 Inactive Date: 
ALX - Alternative Local Exchange 
No RAF Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
0 Payments Made to Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: 
Net RAP Due: 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Last modification was made on Thursday, December 6, 2001 at 2:35 PM by Jackie Knight 

Period covered: 01/01/2001 through 12/31/2001 RAF rate: 

Documents: RAF form mailed on 03/11/2002 
Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2002 
RAF form mailed on 12/06/2001 

Operating rev: $0.00 Gross intrastate rev: $0.00 

1 


